

2352 MEADOWS BLVD, #270 • CASTLE ROCK, CO 80109  
PHONE 303-814-1082 • E-MAIL JESSHERZOGDPM@GMAIL.COM

# JESSICA L. HERZOG, D.P.M.

## OBJECTIVE

---

Continue to expand and establish a private practice which will allow me to provide comprehensive foot & ankle care to the community within a progressive healthcare environment.

## PERSONAL

---

Date of Birth – January 10, 1981                      Place of Birth – Van Wert, Ohio

## EMPLOYMENT

---

October 2010 – Present                                      Castle Rock Foot & Ankle Care

## POST-GRADUATE TRAINING

---

July 2007 – July 2010                      Highlands/Presbyterian St. Luke's Hospital  
*Advanced Foot & Ankle Surgical Residency (PM&S-36)*  
Director – Matthew H. Paden, DPM, FACFAS                      Denver, Colorado

## FORMAL EDUCATION

---

August 2003 – June 2007                      Scholl College of Podiatric Medicine  
*Doctor of Podiatric Medicine*                      North Chicago, Illinois  
Summa Cum Laude

August 2003 – July 2004                      Rosalind Franklin Univ. of Medicine & Science  
*B.S. of Biological Sciences*                      North Chicago, Illinois

August 1999 – May 2003                      Miami University  
*B.A. of Zoology*                      Oxford, Ohio  
Magna Cum Laude

August 1995 – May 1999                      Parkway High School  
Valedictorian                      Rockford, Ohio

## ADVANCED SKILLS TRAINING

---

Arthrex Skills Course                      March 2013  
*Advancements in New Technologies Cadaver Lab*                      Vail, Colorado

Orthofix External Fixator Course <i>External Fixator Applications &amp; Indications</i>	January 2010 Denver, Colorado
American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons <i>Basic Ankle Arthroscopy Skills Course</i>	December 2008 Rosemont, Illinois

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

---

- PM&S-36 Foot & Ankle 3-year surgical residency
  - Forefoot, Rearfoot, and Ankle Reconstruction
  - Foot & Ankle Trauma
  - Diabetic Limb Salvage, Reconstruction, Amputation
- Multi-disciplinary training in medicine
- Proficient in internal/external fixation
- Proficient in ankle arthroscopy
- Extensive clinical training & wound healing experience
- Rigorous academic responsibilities
- Excellent communication & presentation skills
- Team-oriented, hard-working, committed, motivated

## HONORS/ AWARDS

---

Scholl College of Podiatric Medicine	North Chicago, Illinois
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Summa Cum Laude</li> <li>• Durlacher Honor Society</li> <li>• AAPSM Robert M. Barnes Memorial Scholarship</li> <li>• Scholl College Ambassador</li> <li>• Dr. Fortune Massuda Half-tuition Scholarship</li> </ul>	
Miami University	Oxford, Ohio
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Magna Cum Laude</li> </ul>	
Parkway High School	Rockford, Ohio
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Academic Alumni Hall of Fame (inducted May 2014)</li> </ul>	

## PUBLICATIONS

---

Herzog JL, Morgan KP, Paden MH, Stone PA. *Disseminated intravascular coagulation, meningococcal infection, and ischemic changes affecting the lower extremities*. J Foot Ankle Surg 2010, Vol. 49:5.

Herzog JL, Hahn DB, Paden MH, Stone PA. *Traumatic Complex Hawkins Type IV Talar Fracture: A Case Report*. In progress.

Herzog JL, Goforth DW, Stone PA, Paden MH. *A Modified Fixation*

*Technique for a Decompressional Shortening Osteotomy: A Retrospective Analysis.* J Foot Ankle Surg 2014, Vol. 53:2.

## CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS/ INVOLVEMENT

---

Midwest Podiatry Conference March 2015  
Chicago, IL  
Attending Panel Reviewer for Resident Research Presentations

Highlands Institute Conference February 2014  
Vail, Colorado  
Speaker: ***Panel member- Complex Case Discussions***

Highlands Institute Conference February 2010  
Copper Mountain Resort, Colorado  
Speaker: ***“Research report: Decompressional Shortening Osteotomy for the Long Metatarsal”***

American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons February 2010  
Las Vegas, Nevada  
Poster: ***“Traumatic Complex Hawkins Type IV Talar Fracture: A Case Report.”***

Presbyterian/St. Luke’s Hospital Limb Preservation Conference May 2009  
Denver, CO  
Speaker: ***“Traumatic Complex Hawkins Type IV Talar Fracture: A Case Report”***

Colorado Podiatric Medical Association October 2008  
Lakewood, Colorado  
***Speaker: “Disseminated Intravascular Coagulation, Meningococcal Infection, and Ischemic Changes Affecting the Lower Extremities”***

American Podiatric Medical Association July 2008  
Honolulu, Hawaii  
***Poster Abstract: “The Taylor Spatial Frame in Charcot Reconstruction: A Case series.”***

Presbyterian/ St. Luke’s Hospital Woundcare Conference August 2007  
Denver, Colorado  
***Speaker: “GraftJacket ® Tissue matrix & GraftJacket ® Xpress”***

## **PROFESSIONAL PARTICIPATION, MEMBERSHIPS & AFFILIATIONS**

---

- Board Member, Colorado Podiatric Medical Association 2015
- Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services- Colorado Contractor Advisory Committee 2014 – Present
- Castle Pines Chamber of Commerce Member 2014 – Present
- Highlands/Presbyterian St. Luke’s Residency Journal Club Director & Active Attending Physician 2010 – Present
- Castle Rock Chamber of Commerce Member 2010 – Present
- Castle Rock High Noon Rotary Member 2010 – Present
- American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons 2007 – Present
- American Podiatric Medical Association 2007 – Present
- Colorado Podiatric Medical Association 2007 – Present

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

---

- American Board of Foot & Ankle Surgery- Board Certified
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- American Red Cross Basic Life Support

## **CONTINUING MEDICAL EDUCATION**

---

- Midwest Podiatry Conference -Chicago, Illinois (28.5 hours) March 2015
- The Highlands Institute Winter Meeting -Vail, Colorado (12 hours) January 2014
- Colorado Podiatric Medical Association -Denver, Colorado (15.5 hours) October 2013
- PICA Home Study 2013: Elements of Excellence -Denver, Colorado (6 hours) June 2013
- PICA Home Study 2012: Focus on Fundamentals -Denver, Colorado (6 hours) June 2012
- The Highlands Institute Winter Meeting -Vail, Colorado (12 hours) January 2012
- Midwest Podiatry Conference -Chicago, Illinois (30 hours) March 2011

## **NON-PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

---

- Cross-country skiing, Culinary arts, Traveling, Mountain biking, Fitness, Hiking, Running, Playing the piano, Tennis

## **REFERENCES**

---

Matthew H. Paden, DPM, FACFAS  
Rocky Mountain Foot & Ankle Center

7615 W. 38<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite B133  
Wheat Ridge, Colorado 80033  
303-423-2520

Paul A. Stone, DPM, FACFAS  
Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine Specialists  
8101 E. Lowry Blvd., #230  
Denver, Colorado 80230  
303-344-9090

Kenneth P. Morgan, DPM, FACFAS  
2535 S. Downing St., #150  
Denver, Colorado 80210  
303-777-8767

**OTHER REFERENCES**

Charles O. Brantigan, MD, Vascular Surgery	303-830-8822
David B. Hahn, MD, Orthopedic Surgery	303-837-0072
Raymond Blum, MD, Infectious Disease	303-831-4774
Jeannie O'Rourke, DPM	303-814-1082

**UPON REQUEST**

---

- Residency Curriculum
- Surgical Logs